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Chapter 857 
Daniel saw the clue and immediately made himself 
scarce, leaving only Nicole and Harvey in the living 
room. 
"What would you like to drink?" Nicole asked. 
"Anything…" 
He would love it as long as it was Nicole who made it. 
Nicole got up and went into the dining room. She came 
back with a glass of water and put it in front of him. 
"Thank you." 
"Nicole, I saw your wonderful performance on the 
sports day. I'm sure you must be very fond of sports on 
normal days." 
Harvey started by asking about her interests and did 
not seem to have any intention of talking about the 
tender. 
"Uh-huh." 
"How about we go play tennis together someday?" 
Harvey extended the invitation again. 
"Sure." 
"Harvey, this project is one of the best projects this 
year. Looking through the bidding proposal, what do 
you think our chances of 
winning will be?" 



Nicole had to bring the conversation back to the tender. 
"My analysis is that we have an eighty percent chance 
of winning." 
Harvey was confident in his work. 
Riddle Corporation was stronger than McCarthy 
Corporation, and with the Ellison Group connections, 
the scale definitely tipped 
in their favor. 
"There still seems to be a twenty percent uncertainty." 
Nicole mused. 
Harvey saw Nicole's concern and reassured her. 
"For a project of this magnitude, eighty percent 
certainty is as good as 100 percent. So you don't have to 
worry. I've got 
everything." 
Harvey looked at Nicole with determination. 
As they spoke, Sean walked in and hurried over to 
them. 
"I'm sorry for keeping you waiting, Harvey." Sean 
looked at him with an apologetic face. 
Harvey looked at Sean, who appeared all of a sudden 
and was confused about the situation for a while. 
"Where did you guys get to in your discussion?" Sean 
went straight to the point. 
"We're discussing whether we can win the tender." 
Nicole could see Harvey's confusion and hurriedly 
chimed in to avoid Harvey's question. 



"Oh, I did the bidding document this time. What do 
you think, Harvey?" 
Sean wanted to hear Harvey's opinion. 
"The bidding document was well done, and I had told 
Steve about a few details yesterday." 
Harvey's mind was still wondering how Sean could 
come back in such a hurry when he was so busy. 
"That's good. I've made adjustments to those details 
this morning. Here's the new bid document. Take a 
look." Sean said as he 
took the new bid document out of his briefcase and 
handed it to Harvey. 
Harvey glanced at Nicole, who only smiled with a nod. 
So he took it in his hand and browsed through it. 
"Good," Harvey said. 
"I just got word that the bidding date has been moved 
up." Sean brought heavy news. 
"The date has been moved up? What day?" Nicole and 
Harvey asked in unison. 
"Tomorrow." Sean looked at them with a serious face. 
"Tomorrow? So soon." Nicole whispered. 
Harvey said softly to Nicole, "Relax, we will win the 
tender." 
"Since the bidding session is tomorrow, I have to go 
back and get ready, too." 
Harvey got to his feet at once. 
Nicole nodded. 



"I will see you tomorrow at the tender." 
Harvey expected Nicole to see him out, but instead, she 
just said goodbye. 
"Okay, see you tomorrow." 
"I will see you out." 
Sean looked over at him. 
Harvey glanced at Sean and nodded gently. Nicole felt 
much at ease after Harvey left. She felt the atmosphere 
was weird with him 
around.. 

   
 


